NEW MEXICO

OIL CCNSERVATION COMMISSION

Post Office Box 2045
Hobbs, New ilexico

May 2¢, 1959

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
Pe. O, Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico
Re: Undesignated Well
Placed in Peool

Gentlemens

In accordance with the provisions of Ccmmission

» OTder__8e1397. vour  Re Fo wWindfohr Ne, 1

East, whicl is currently listed in the "Ualasiziabed Section'
of the Prorztion Zchedule, will appear in tne Enpire-Abo

Pool in the_

Schedule.

Please file Form (~-110 showing the change in pool
designation of this well with the Artesia office of tre Oil
Conservation Commission.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICH COMMISSICN

R. F. YMontgcmery
Proration Manager
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